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Carstens, Loretta

From: Jeremy Stehle <JStehle@ecci.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2022 9:58 AM
To: Carstens, Loretta
Cc: Pennye Bray
Subject: FW: Signature Pages - Ash Grove Foreman AFIN 41-00001 Permit Number AR0042846

Loretta,  
 
Thanks for speaking with me this morning.  Here is the link to download the financial statement. 
https://www.crh.com/investors/annual-reports If you have any trouble let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeremy  
 

From: Jeremy Stehle  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 4:52 PM 
To: 'Carstens, Loretta' <loretta.carstens@adeq.state.ar.us> 
Cc: matthew.brooks@ashgrove.com; Pennye Bray <PBray@ecci.com> 
Subject: RE: Signature Pages - Ash Grove Foreman AFIN 41-00001 Permit Number AR0042846 
 
Loretta, 
 
Attached is the annual report. It is Attachment H in the application. If you need anything further please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jeremy 
 

From: Carstens, Loretta <loretta.carstens@adeq.state.ar.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 1:01 PM 
To: Jeremy Stehle <JStehle@ecci.com> 
Cc: matthew.brooks@ashgrove.com; Pennye Bray <PBray@ecci.com> 
Subject: RE: Signature Pages - Ash Grove Foreman AFIN 41-00001 Permit Number AR0042846 
 
I don’t think we’ve received the 10k and the most recent 10Q reports yet. 
 

From: Jeremy Stehle [mailto:JStehle@ecci.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2022 10:42 AM 
To: Carstens, Loretta 
Cc: matthew.brooks@ashgrove.com; Pennye Bray 
Subject: Signature Pages - Ash Grove Foreman AFIN 41-00001 Permit Number AR0042846 
 
Loretta, 
 
Good Morning, Attached are the wet signature pages for the Ash Grove NPDES Permit Renewal Application.  If you have 
any questions please let me know. 
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Thanks, 
 
Jeremy Stehle 
Senior Environmental Scientist 
ECCI 
13000 Cantrell Road 
Little Rock, Arkansas 
501-406-7025 
jstehle@ecci.com 
ECCI.com 
 
                 


